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NOTICE

MOTICE is hereby given thatthe 327 Annual General Meeting of the members of James Hotels Limited will
be held on Monday, the 30th day of September, 2013 at 10.00 AM. at Indira Holiday Home, Sector 24-B
Chandigarh, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BEUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit & Loss Account jur the year ended
on 31st March, 2013 and Balance Sheet as on that date  together with the Director's Report and
Auditor's Report thereon.

2. Toappointa Director in place of Mr. Neeraj Mahindroo, who retires by rotation and being eligible,

offers himself for re-appointment.

3 To appoint M/s Vasudeva & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chandigart, the retining
Auditors, of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of the next Annual General Meating and tc authorise the Board of Directors 1o fix their
remunaration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4 . To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resuution.

“RESOLVED THAT Mr.Amardeap Singh Brar who was appointed as an Additicnal Director of the
Company on 30th May, 2013 pursuant to the provision of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956
and who holds the office uplo the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, in
writing proposing his candidature to the office of the Director be  and is hereby appointed as a
Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For JAMES HOTELS LIMITED

Sdi-
Date : 21st August, 2013 (Puja Sharma)
Place . Chandigarh Company Secretary .
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9,

NOTES :

AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTEAT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TOAPPOINT A PROXY
TOATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. THE PROXY NEEDNOT TO BE AMEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING. ABLANK PROXY FORMIS ENCLOSED HEREWITH.

The relevant explanatory statement relating to special business as required under Section 173(2) of
the CompaniesAct, 1956 is annexed to this notice.

Mambers are requested to notify any change in their address, along with their Pin code quoting thesr
Folio No. and relevant particulars.

Members desiring any information on the busingss to ba ransacted at the meeting are requesied i write 1o
the Company at least 10 days in atvance to enable the management to keap the information, as far as
possible ready atthe meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 21"
September, 2013 10 30th September, 2013 (both days inclusive).

The sharehalders holding shares in identical order or names in maore than one folio are requested to
write to tha Company’s Share Depariment enclosing their share certificata.

The members who haold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Lhent 0 and CP 1D
numbers for easy identification of attendance atthe meeting.

The members are advised that no gift/gift coupons will be distrituted at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

Members! Proxies should bring the Attendance slip sent herawith duly filled in and signed and hand over the
zame at the entrance of the Hall.

10, The sharsholders are requasted (o bring their copy of Annual Report at the Meeting.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

ITEMNO. 4
The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 30" May, 2013 appointed Mr. Amardeep Singn Brar as an

Additional Director of the Company o hold office uplo the conclusion of @nsuing Annual General Meating.
The Company has received notice together with prescribed deposit, pursuant to section 257 of the

‘CompaniesAct, 1958 proposing the candidature of Mr. Amardeap SBingh Brar.

The resoiution at ltem 4 is recommended for approval of members.

‘None of the Directors exceptMr. Amardeap Singh Braris concernad or interested in the resolubon.

()
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DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 48 IV(G) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT RELATING TO

DIRECTORS
MEETING
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&) Audit Commitias

b} Shareholders Commitlas MIL

SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT/ APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL

T
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Mole ;- Pursuant 1o clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, only two commitees e Audit Committes and Shareholders's

Commitles have been considerad

Date : 21.08.2013
Place : Chandigarh

By order of the Board of Directors
For JAMES HOTELS LIMITED

Sdi-
{Puja Sharma)
Company Secretary
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|Depraciation & Financial Charges
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Sharehoidars,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 32 Annual report together with the Audited Profit And
Loss Account Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2073 and Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2013,

PRESENT STATUS OF THE PROJECT
During the period, the number of let-able rooms increassd from 82 1o 110 and intencr work 1G5 remaining.

2B rooms is in progress. \We are hopeful to complete the same by December 2013, Also the work on
' Geoffrey Bar and Swimming Pool is near Completion and we are hopafui to put these in commercial use
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Less ; Financial Charges

.ﬂ.dd Exceptmnal I:-arns

Net Profit/{Loss) {150.77)
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the very first year of commencement of commercial operations made on 97 Agril, 2012 with the
rigorous efforts made by the new management, after 1aking aver control and change in management in
2008, the Company eamed Gross Operating Profit before Financial Charges and Depreciation of Rs.
486.92 lacs as compared (o loss of Rs. 473 lacs inthe pravious year. However, after providing for financial
charges and depreciation, the Net loss is Rs. 150.77 lacs as compared to loss of Rs. 8.69 Lacs in the
previous year.

DIVIDEND:

During the year 2012-13 the Company incurred a netloss of Rs, 150077 Lacs, hence your Directors nave:
not recommended any dividend.

PUELIC DEPOSITS:

‘The Company has not accepted any Public deposits under section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956.

Unsecured Leans from Promoters are exempt deposit in confarmity with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 & rules framed there under.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1958 read with the Articles of Association of the Campany, Mr.
Neeraj Mahindroo, Independent Director of the Company relires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re- appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

- Mr. Amardeep Singh Brar was appointed as an Additional Director on 307 May, 2013 in terms of Section
- 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and holds office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeling. The

Company has received a Notice u/s 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 along with requisite deposil. )
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A brief profile of the above Directors, nature of their experlise in specific functional areas, name of
Companies in which they hald directorship and! or membership / Chairmanship of Committees of the
respactive Boards, shareholding, etc. as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is given in
the Section on Corporale Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

Your Board recommends the above appointments/reappointmeants of Directors in the interest of the
Company.

DIRECTOR 'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant 1o the requirement of Section 217 (2AA) of tne Comparnies Act, 78998 the Directurs o your
Company confirm that:

i} In preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 3% March 201 3 the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and no material departure have been made from the same,

il The appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and made judgments
and estimales that are reasonable and prudent so as fo give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Cormpany at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under
review:,

fiiyThe proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularnties;

iviThe annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Report of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of tne Listnyg Agreemigil wilh 1he
Stock Exchange(s) forms part of this Annual Report. A Certificats from Practising Company Secretary
conforming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement, is altached to this Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated under Ciause 45 of
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges is presanted in a separate section forming part of this
Annual Report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS:

The Company has been regularly providing Quarterly Financial Results tc ali the Swok Eachenges
whareat tha shares of the Company are listed, besides publishing the same in newspapars for the public
and members of the Company, except delay in publication in one quarter,

DISCLOSURES ON MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS i.e.
TRANSACTIONS OF THE COMPANY OF MATERIAL NATURE WITH ITS PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS
OR THE MANAGEMENT, WHERE SUBSIDARIES, RELATIVE ETC. THAT MAY HAVE POTENTIAL
CONFLICTWITH THE INTEREST OF THE COMPANY AT LARGE.

During the year under review, there had been no materially significant party transactions which may bez

(&)
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Luring the year under review, thera had bean no matenally significant party transactions wnich may be
considarto have potential conflict with the interests of the Company.

DETAILS OF NON COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY, PENALTIES, AND STRICTURES IMPOSED ON
THE COMPANY BY STOCK EXCHANGES OR SEBI, OR ANY STATUTORY AUTHORITY ON ANY
MATTER RELATED TO CAPITAL MARKETS, DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS:

The Stock Exchange(s) Agreement Clauses, SEBI Guidelines and the applicable Ruies / Reguiations |
Sections of the other Acts are being complied by the Company from lime to ime during the last three years.
The company paid Rs. 3.60 Lacs to BSE as re-instatement fee to revoke the suspension of trading of
securities.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES RULES, 1975:

There are no persons employed throughout or part of the financial year from whom ioamaton about the
particulars required under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 18568, read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rulas, 1975 nead fo be given.

AUDITOR'S REMARKS AND BOARD'S COMMENTS
The Board of Directors comments on remarks given in Auditor's Report and referred Notes un Accounts
are as follows:

Auditor's Remarks Board's Comments
1. The Company has increased authorized share The classification of shares is not mandatory as
capital o Rs. 520,000,000/~ by passing a special per Table Aof the Schedule | of the Companies
resolution dated 14th December, 2017 by way of Act, 1956 and this has no effect on the financials
postal ballol; however, the exact number of Eguily of the Company.

hares & Preference shares has not been
pecifically classified.

E. Mon-provision of depreciation on cerlain fixed The fixed assets on which depreciation was not
ssets{under-construction/ under-installation) charged are part of the

a; Building {under construction Rs. 256 130,069)
b) Plant & Machinery and Miscelianeous fixed
assets (under installation Rs. 17,496,913 &

Rg. 62,291,003 respactively.) Hence, no
depraciation was charged on these assets

3, Mon-payment of fee for increase in authorized The matter is kept in abeyance as it is pending
Ehare capital. before the Hon'ble Company Law Board

. Appointment of Company Secretary under The Company couldn't find suitable candidate
Esection 383A of the Companies Act, 1956. during short pericd, However, the company

appointed whole time company secretary on
01.07.2012 to comply with the provisions of
seclion 383A of the Companies Act. 1956

AUDITORS

Mis Vasudeva & Asscciates , Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh, hold office until the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General mesting and are eligible for re-appointment. The Company has received a letler
from Mis Vasudeva & Associates, to the effect that their appointment | if made, would be within the
prescrived limits under Section 224{1B} of the Companies Act, 1256, and that they are not disqualified
from siich appointment in terms of Section 226 of the Companies Act, 1958, Your Board recommends their
appointmeant for yourapproval. @

e T
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QUALITY

‘The Hotel unit is complying with Food Safety Management Systems, by availing a Food Licence under the
Food Safety and Standards Act, 2008, and is maintaining the desired norms in Foocds & Beverage
aparations.

LISTING WITHSTOCK EXCHANGES:
The Company’'s Securities ara at present lsted at Bombay, Delhi anc Ludhiana Stock Exchange. The
Annual Listing fees have bean paid to the Bombay Stock Exchange.

INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 217{1) {e) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 READ WITH THE
COMPANIES {DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS)
RULES, 1988 AND FORMING PART OF THEDIRECTORS' REPORT :

ENERGY CONSERVATION

a) Energy Conservation Measures Taken

The Business Linit has made efforts Lo improve enengy usage efficiencies and increasy contnbuticns from
renewable sources of energy. Some ofthe measures adopted by the Company are as foliows |

1. Improvement in energy usage efficiencies of lighting systems by changing aver to higher aficiency
lighting solutions such as Light Emitting Diodes and increased daylight harvesting systems

2. Reduction in lighting and air conditioning loads by inslallation of automated controls & sensors

3. Installation of solar based power plants in the unit.

4. Install variable frequency drives to match oulput drives to changing load patlerns and thereby opimize
energy consumption.

5. Reuse ol STP water for the gardening purpose.

Energy conservation measures taken have resulted in savings in energy cosls and helped partially offset
- the inflationary trend in fuel) electricity.

b) Power and Fuel Consumption:

1. Electricity:-
a) Purchased Units (KWH in Lakhs) 21.66
Total Amount (Fs. In Lakhs) 119.68
Rate per Unit (Rs.) 5.50
b} Own Generation through Diesel Generator
Units (KWH in Lakhs) 0,33
Units! Litre of Diesel Oil .10
Costf Unit (Rs.) 13.60
2. Coal:-
Quanlity {KG) 26151
Total Cost {Rs.) 627624
Average Rate (Rs. Per KG) 24
3. LP Gas:-
Cuantity(MT) 28
Tolal Cost (Rs. In Lakhs) 2218
Rate per Tonne{Rs. Per MT) 9201

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION
The Company continues to use the latest technologies forimproving the proguctivity 4nd gqualty of its
services and products. (3

[ —— -
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Particulars regarding the Foraign Exchange Earnings and Oulgo under Section 217{1)(e} of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of

Diractors) Rules, 1988, is given below -

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Rs. (Lacs)

31st March, 2013

31st March, 2012

EARMIMG

a) Earning in Foreign Currency
-Room rent, Banguets and other income
(LS 221,293 36)

Tatal Earning

EXPENDITURE & CUTGO

a) CIF Value of Imperts

- Purchase of Gym Equipments (USD 15.212.25)
b} Expenditure in Foreign currency

- Rayalty (UsD 21,080.75)

Total Expenditure & Outgo

120,19

120.19

.00

11.56
.56

6.83

il
6.83

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation for the continued support and co-operauon received
from Chandigarh Administration, State Bank of India, Punjab National Bank, United Bank of India and to
Execulives, Staff Members of the Company for the devoted services rendered by them.

The Board of Directors are pleased to express their sincere thanks to all the investors, shareholders and
stakehpiders for the faith and confidence they have reposed in the Company.

Date - Z71stAugust, 20713
Place : Chandigarh

By order of the Board of Directors

For JAMES HOTELS LIMITED

Sdi-

{Haravtar Singh Arora )
Chairman cum Managing Director

. KOS L —
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The Indian economy slowed down to an eight year low in the Year 2012-13 resulting from: siuw growth in
the global economy, velatile economic scenario in the Eurc-zone and high inflation scenario which kept the
cost offunds high, thus slowing down the roll-out of big infrastructure projects,

However, economists are of the opinion that India’s worst economic slowdown i1 a decade has Botomed
aut and growth is expected to pick up to 6.4 % in the current fiscal vear, In terms of world aconomy, the
global economic growth rate reduced to 3.5% in 2012 compared to 4% in 2011,

The problem of fiscal deficits in the developed countries is stemming from the enlarged government debt
and instability of the financial markets. Due to this, the sconomic growth in developed countries was
maderale at around less than 2% and thatin emerging economies atless than 6%,

The situation in India mirrored this global trend. India's growth rate fell to 5.5% driven by lower industrial
production in core sectors, slow internal investment, reduced urban consumption and high infiation.

While there is currently litthe room for monetary easing, the prerequisite for a full economic recovery would
be an upturn in the world economy as well as accelerated investment in the economy and recovery in
domestic production based on progress on economic reform.

HOSPITALITY AND TOURISM INDUSTRY

After realing under a downturn for almost 2 years, 2012 was a yearthat brought aray of hupe Tur The (ndiarn
hospitality industry following rise in fareign tourist amvals and domestic travellers in large numbers to
explore the country's altractive destinations. The World Travel and Tourism Council forecasts a modest 2%
to 4% increase in intemational tourist volumes in 2013. Furthermore, with the increased supply of hotel
rooms, prospects for the year 2013 are subdued for the Indian hospitality sector

A litle earier, globalization meant that hotel brands from highly developed nations expanded inlo
developing nations, whether through master franchises or by acquiring local firms. Now, Globalization is
flowing in reverse direction, as brands from developing nalions are expanding to developed nations.

Chandigarn is the first planned modern city of India. Earlier, the hotels in the city nave catered 1o the
bureaucrats visiting the city for official purposes as well as transit tourists heading towards hilly areas near
Ghandigarh. But now, the scenario has changed due to intarnational fights operating from Chandigarh and
the growth in |T Industry in-and around the city. The important factors which have contributed to the
gconomic growthin the city are economic reforms, liberal government policies and growth of IT sactor. The
city is continuously witnessing additions in hotel room inventory due to big brands opening their units in
Chandigarh and surrounding areas.

PRESENT STATUS

Curing the year under review, the number of lef-able rooms increased from 82 10 110 ang mtenor work for
remaining 28 rooms is in progress. We are hopeful o complete the sama by December 2013, Also, the
work on Geofirey Bar and Swimming Pool is near completion and we are hopeful to put these in
commercial usa shortly,

G0
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RESERVE & SURPLUS :
During the year under review there has been no changes in the capiial reserve of the Company which stands as
Rs. 6.01,000/-.

SECURED LOANS:

As the project of the Company was not fully operationai, Company {aced difficulty in repayiment of eaisting
tenm loan and interest of the lenders/ Banks. SBI & PNB upon request of the Management restructured the
term loan and also converted outstanding interest into FITL i.e SBl restructured the term loan of Rs. 39.80
crore and converled outstanding interest to FITL of Rs, 7.67 crore. PNB restructured the term loan of Rs.
27 29 crore and converled outstanding interest to FITL of Rs. 3.38 crore. Further, PNB sanctioned
additional term loan of Rs. 3.40 crore and United Bank of India has sanctioned an additional term loan of
Rs. 2 crore,

FIXED ASSETSNETBLOCK :
The Net Block of Fixed Assets including Capital Work in Progress from Rs 107 30,64 Lacs o Rs 148.32.27 Lacs
during the financial year ended on 315t March, 2013

INVESTMENTS :
The Company has not mada any investments during the year.

NET CURRENTASSETS !
The Net Current Assets has ncreased from Rs, 267.65 Lacs to Rs. 506,25 Lacs Quning he Cuifent Fincdiiil yudi
anded on 315t March, 2013,

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS :

The Company has eamed revenue of Re. 1796.01 lacs during the Year. The loss for the year = Rs 1o 7
Lacs as compared to loss of Rs. 8.69 Lacs in the previcus year. The Company can not recommend
dividend dueto losses.
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DOPPORTUNITY AND THREATS:

ﬂ-ppnrtunitr

1. With the start of international airport in Chandigarhy Mohali, Internationai network: of flights from key feeoer
market in America, Canada and Eurepe would be developed, which is the single largest factor having impacl on
the future growth potential of hospitality industry in Chandigarh.

2. Mozt of the hotel properties in Chandigarh are 10-15 years old, monotonous, having limited faciliies with
averane service quality. 5o, plenty of latent demand for full service brand chain hotels.

3. Chandigarh is the most sought after business destination in north of Daelhi due ta best quality infrastructure for (T,
Hospilals. Medicals Tourism, Educational Sector and Sarvice sector industry with good long term prospacts.

Threats:

1. Rising competition in luxury segment and increased room inventory in the tri-city.
2. Perceived threal of terrorist altack may impact the foreign tourists arrival in the Country naving adverss
impact on hospitality industry.
3. Slow growth/ threat of economic depression in US & Europe and other developed economies may
adversely impact the corporate perdformance of IT Industry having direct bearing on haspitality business.
4., Any climatic/ natural disaster/ civil unrest! instability in political system would have adverse impact on
towurist inflow, which would inter-alia affect the profitability of the project.

SEGMENT-WISE AND PRODUCT-WISEPERFORMANCE

The Company is engaged in the business of hotels and restaurants, which isits only segment. Tnere is no
identifiable secondary segment.

OUTLOOKFOR2013-14

The long term outlook for the Indian hospitality industry continues to be positive. According 1o the Worlg
Travel and Tourism Council, demand for travel and tourism in India will grow annually by 8.2% during the
period 2010 to 2019 The foursm sector can also be considered as the backbone for allied sectors like
hospitality, civil aviation and transport.

India’s middle class of 350-500 million people with a growing disposable income to spend on travel 1s
positive for the hotel industry, This confidence is reflecled in substantial planned investments in new hotel
projecis over the next three years, With World tourist arrival expected o increase by 43 million on an
average from 2010 to 2030 and FTAS in emerging countries is expacted to grow faster than in advanced
gconomies, a goldmine of opportunity in fourism iswaiting for India.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Thea Risks faced by the Hotel Industry are as follows:

1. Hetel business in general is sensilive to fluctuations in the economy.

2. Since demand for hotels is affected by world economic growth, 2 gicbal recesson cowd Bad L &
downtum in the hotel industry.

3. The Hotel industry faces risk from volatile socio -political environment, internationally as well as within the
country.

4. The nsks and concerns for hotel industry includes secunty risks also,

5. The other risks faced by the hotel industry includes risk of wage inflation, foreign exchange, project
implementation eto.
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James Hotels Limited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

{As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges;.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance is based on the principles of integrity, faimeass, equity, transparancy, accountability
and carnmitment. Keeping the same in mind, your Company has always committed itself to the philosophy
of good Corporate Governance in all its dealings, utmeost integrity in its conduct and in compliance with the
highest standards of corporate values and athics,
‘2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Composition of the Board:
'The Board consisted of Five Directors as on 31st March, 2013.The Board compnised of two Promoier
Directors and three non-executive independent Directors as on 31st March, 2013,

During the Year 2012-13., the Board met Six times on 15052012, 03.08.2012, 15.10.2012,
31122012, 21.01.2013 and 14.02.2013. The maximum time gap between any two meetings was not
‘mare than four calendar months.

‘The names and category of directors, their atiendance at the board meetings, number of directorships and
committee memberships held by them in other Companies in respect of Directors during the financial year
207213 are given hare under ;

Singh Arora

MNaon Exaautive and non

independent Director 6 . yes o T o

rAr. Bumit MNon-Executive &
Julka Indepandent Directar

- Mr. Amardeep Noa Bt &
Singh Brar** n- Executive A s 3 B B B
iAacciianal Dirgele Independent Diractor My

* Resigned w.e.f 15.05.2012
** Appointed as Additional Director w.e.f 30.05 2013.

None of the Director is a member of more than10 (ten) Board-level committees or 3 Cnanman of more
than 5 (five} such committeas, as required under Clause 43 of the listing agreement.
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‘Details of Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed

1. Mr. Neeraj Mahindroo, aged 53 years, is B. Com with 30 years of experience in rea esiaie ind ustry.He
is specialized in the field of accounts and finance. He is non-executive and independent director in the
Company. He is notdirectorin any other Company. He is neither a member nor chairman of any committee
inany other Company. He is not holding equity Shares of the Company,

Mr. Neeraj Mahindroo retires fram office by rotation and being eligible, offers himsslf for re- appoiniment.
Your Board recommends his re- appointment for your approval,

2. Mr. Amardeep Singh Brar, aged 32 years, is MBAIn Marketing, having 8 vears of expernence in the field
of Real Estate. He is Non- Executive and Independent Oirector, He is not director in any other Company.
He is neither a member nor chairman of any committee in any other Company. He is not holding equity
Shares ofthe Company

Mr. Amardeep Singh Brar was appointed as an Additional Director under Section 260 of the Companies
‘Act, 1856 on 30.05.2013 by the Board of Directors of the Company and holds office upto the date of
‘ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a Notice under Section 257 of the
-Companies Act, 1956 along with requisite deposit for his candidature of directorship at the ensuing Annual’
-General Meeting.

3, AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act. 1956 and the Listing Agreement with the 3100k

Exchanges, an Audit Committee has been constituted to cover the matters specified for Audit Committee

under Listing Agreements as well as under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. As on 31st March,
12013, the Audit Committee comprised of Mr. Neeraj Mahindroo, Chairman and Mr. Amit Julka, Mr.Haravtar

Singh Arora, Members, The Audit Committee was re-constituted on 30.05.2013 and Mr. Amardeep Singh
‘Brar was inducted as Member of the Committee. Mr. Neeraj Mahindroo possesses required financial and
raccounting knowledge. Chairman of Audit Committee was prasent at the Annual General Meeting. Ms.
‘Puja Sharma, Company Secretary acted as Secretary of the Committes w.e £, 01.7.2012.

‘Meetings Held during the Year

'During the financial year 2012-2013, 4{four) meetings of the Audit Cammittee were held o 1 52.05.2012,
'03.08.2012, 15.10.2012, 14.02.2013,

Attendance Details

L

- Member of Committee w.e.f. 30-5-2013
Terms of Refarence

The terms of reference of the Audit Commillee are in consonance with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
as well as Section 202 A of the Companies Act, 1956 and are as under:
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* Owersesing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosures of its financial information (o
ansyra that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

* Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fee and also approval
af ar paymenl for any other senices.

* Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission 1o the Board focusing
primarily on;

- Any change in accounting policies and practices.

- Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by managementl.

- Qualifications in draft audit report,

- Significant adjustments arising out of audit.

- The going concem assumptions

- Compliance with accounting standards.

- Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerming financaal Statements.

-Any related party transactions i.e transactions of the Company of material nature, with

Promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential cunthict with ne
interests of Company at large.

* Reviewing with the management, external and intemal auditors, the adequacy of imemal control
systems.

* Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function.

* Discussing with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on,

* Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into maters wnere thera is
suspected fraud orirmeguiarity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature

and reporting the matter to the Beard.

* Discussion with the external auditors before tha audit commences, nature and scope of audil as weill

as have post-audit discussion to ascartain any araa of concern.

* Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.

“Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment lo the depositors, debenture

holders, share holders {in case of non-payment of declared dividends ) and craditors.

The detalls of all significant transactions with related party are periodically placog before the Audil
Commiillee. Related party transactions are disclosed in the Notes to Accounts,

Information to be placed before Board of Directors:

Audit Committes review with the management the financial statements before submitting 1o the Board.
focusing primarily on:

*Annual operating plans and budgets, updates,

* Capital budgets and any updates

* Quarterly results for the Company.

* Minutes of meeting of Audit Committes and other Committees of the Board.

* Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices which are malerally impuriant,

*The information on recruitment and remuneration of employees.

* Any malerial default in financial obligationto and by the Company.

* Non compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or Hsting requirements aswell as shareholder
grievances.

The Board of James Hotels Limited is reguiatory, statutory with all information under the above neads.
when ever applicable. These are submitted either as part of the agenda papers well in advance of the
Board Meelings or are tabled in the course of Board Meeting.

4, REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The setting up of a Remuneration Commitiee, determining a Company’s policy in remuneration package
for Executive Directors is a non mandatory provision of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. There is no
Oirector to whom remuneration is being paid during the financial year ended on 21st March, 2013.Mr.
Haravtar Singh Arora, Managing Director was appointed for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 3th April, 2010
without any remuneration. Hence, the remuneration commitiee has not beenformed.

___®

— U SU—
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Independent Directors are being paid Sitting Fees of Rs, 10,000/- for each Board Meeting and  Rs. 5000/~
for each Committee Meetings. The Details of Sitting fees paid (excluding Service tax) to the Independent
- Directors during the year 2011 2-13 are as undar

5. SHAREHOLDER'S! INVESTOR'S GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
Compaosition

- The Sharehaolders f Investor's grievance committee of the Board presently compnises of thiee Lireclors
Cnamely Mr Amit Julka (Chairman), Mr. Daljit Singh Sidhu and Mr. Ajit Pal Singh, Members of the
' Committee. The Committee was reconstituted on 15102012 and Mr. Amit Julka was appointed as
' Chairman of the Committee in place of Mr, Daljit Singh Sidhu.

Terms of Reference

The Committee, infer alla, approves issue of duplicate share cerlificates and oversees anu reviews all
matters connected with fransfer of shares of the Company. The Committee also looks into redressal of
investors complaints related to transfer of shares, non- receipt of Balance sheel ele, The Committes also.
oversees the performance of Registrar and Transfer agent of the Company, and recommends measures.
for overall improvement in investor services. The Committes alsc menitors implementation and
-compliance of Company's Code of Conduct for prohibition of Insider Trading in pursuance of SEBI
‘(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992_ M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Lid, has been
‘appointed as Registrar and TransferAgent w.e . 1" November ., 2012,

Meetings

Five meetings of the Shareholders! Investors Grisvance Commiftes were held dunng the F.Y 201213
The Attendance of sach member at the SIGC mesting held during the Year,

The Status of Complaints Received, Replied / Resolved by the Company during the financial year 2012-13
is given below -

)
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b} No Extra Ordinary General Meatings of themeambers was held during the year 2012-13.

¢) POSTAL BALLOT

Mo special resolution was passed through postal ballot during 2012-13. None of the businesses proposed
ta be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting requires passing a special resolution through
postal ballot.

Details of Special Resoiutions passed during the Financial year 2011-12 through Postai Baliot:

M{rﬁ . I-"" -.:jll'bc .g‘--' s '-_ ! wd ] E it .' - r' Tg;f‘g'?ﬂﬂé‘;' LIy ot ; '1:: e el
-Increase in ﬁuthnrisad Ehare Eapltai nid Amandmant Passed with 92. EE% 'mtﬂs |r1 fa'u'uur
of Mﬂﬂrandu of Association Enay e : =

:ISELIEN 1{]‘}1} Gp’[i‘.‘ll‘lﬂﬁ'_l,l’ -r:-nnuer‘hb]e Nﬂnumulatlve F"a55ed 'Mlh 92. E! ‘Ffu '-.-ntes in l‘a'u'nur
Redeemable Preference Shares

Sh. Anil K. Aggarwal, Advocate as Scrutinizer conducted the postal baflot exercise.
The Hon'ble Company Law Board vide its Order Na, :CP No, 132{ND)/ 2011 dated 13.12.20711 kept the
resolution of offer, Issus and allotment of preference shares in abevance till the final decision of the

Company Law Board.

7.DISCLOSURES
|y Durirgg the year under review, there had not been materially significant party transactions wivch may be
considered to have potential conflict with the interests of the Company. The Stock Exchange (s)
Agreement Clauses, SEBI Guidelines and the applicable Rules/Regulations/Sections of the other Acts are
being complied by the Company from time to time during the last three years and no penalty was levied by
these authorities in the [ast three years except Rs. 3.60 Lacs were paid to the BSE

g
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it} Compliance with mandatory requirements & Details of Non Compliances

There has been no instance of non-compliance with any matter related to capital markets except delay in
some period of following cases:

1. Filing of Share halding Pattern under Clause 35 of the Listing Agreement for March 2012 & June 2012

2. Publication of financial results under Clause 41 of listing agreement for March 2013

3. Filing of Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report under Clause 55 of the Listing Agreement for
March 2012 & June 2012

4. Submission of certificate under Clause 47¢ of tha Listing Agreement for March 2042

2. Payment of listing fee to Bombay Stock Exchange for FY 2012-13.

&. Non appointment of Company Secretary for six months upto 30 .06 2012

7. Corporate Governance Report under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement for March 2012 & June 2012

8. Filing ofAnnual Return to the ROC for the last two years.

B. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Quarterdy, Half Yearly and Annual Results of the Company's performance are pubiisned ir igading
dailies such as Financial Express and Jansatta. The same is also submitted to Stock Exchanges under the
listing agreements,

9. GENERAL SHARE HOLDER'S INFORMATION:

I} Annual General Maeting

Dale i Monday, 30th September, 2013
Time : 10.00A_M.
Venue INDIRA HOLIDAY HOME, Sector-24-B, Chandigarh

il) Financial Calendar

Financial Year st Aprl, 2012 1o 31st March, 2013
Financial Calendar for the year 2013-14

| Results for quarter anding 30th June, 30th September, 31st December | Within 45 days from the end
of the quarter i
Within 80 days from the end|
of the financial year '

]
1

Audited Yearly Results

iii} Date of Book Closures
The Regisler of Members and Share Transfer Register have remained closed from 2 15t September,
2013 to 30th September, 2013 (both days inclusive )} for the purpose of Annual General Meeting,

iv) Dividend Payment Date: Not Applicable

v) Listing on Stock Exchanges and Stock Code

The Company's equity shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limitea, Delhi Swex Excnange
Limited and Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited with stock code 526558 The 1SIN No. of the Company is
INE5S10D01014.The shares are traded on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltdw.e f. 29.01.2010
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vi) Market Price Data:

MONTH OPEN HIGH i oW CLOSE VOLUME
April, 2012 39.00 51.50 18.50 51.50 9,900
May, 2012 “49.00° S D 3095 46.00 4,200
June, 2012 43,80 50.80 41.55 48.00 5,650
July; 2012 50.00° K785 48,00 5090 10,286
August, 2012 53.35 53.35 42,90 47.05 1,780
Sept., 2012 4850 : 48,50 Ex 38.50 38.75 i
Oct, 2012 40.65 40.65 34.50 d6.50 11,980
Mov., 2012 38.20 48.40 38.10 48,40 1,152
Dec., 2012 50.50 50.50 36,350 36.30 2.507
Jan,, 2013 L (s B g 1 1] s el 27.00° 8,619
Feb., 2013 28.35 38.00 28.35 32.90 3,250
Mar., 2013 v fy | R 33.90 o 29 00 8.625

Vil) Compliance Officer

Ms Puja Sharma, Company Secretary (w.e.f. 1.7.2012) ContactNo. : 017 2-6600053

Mr. Kuldeep Singh acted as Compliance officer upto 30.06.2012.

Vill) Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA)

Mis Alankil Assignments Lid. was acting as Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company wple Uolober
2012, The Board of Directors appointed M/s Skyline Financial Semvices Private Limited as Registrar and
Transfer Agentin place of Mis Alankit Assignments Lid.

IX} Share Transfer System

The Share Certificates in physical form are generally processed daily and transterred witnun 15 days from
the date of receipt, if the documents are proper and valid in ali respects. Presently, the share transfer
requests  lodged with the Company /| RTA are processed by Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) and
approved by Shareholders! Investors Grievance Committee which meels depending upon the
reguirgment and the minutes of the Committes Meetings are placed regulary atthe Board Mesting for their
noting. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in practice half yearly certificate of compliance
with the share transfer formalities as required under Clause 47{c) of the Listing Agresmeant with the stock
exchanqes and files a copy of the cerificate with the stock exchanges.

F’r".nmut-ars Huldirj;'; : R SRR
3 P indian Promoters AT : 4!

_ ForgignPromaters s AR L o 4207 %
i Person aéting n concert R itht : e g
Relatives! Friends & Associatas G 2 B R LG v
i Sub Total - s a3 80250 g e s k- L
< Non-Prometers Holding - =0 - PRRE :
Institional Invesiors S A TR 01 %
nthers o :
& Private Corporate En—dlﬁa P 417328 ; : : 5.22%
b. Indian Public St 3ATTROE 42.29%
Suhb Tc.tm:E:E;-' ; FR10; ﬂn LI AT B2
GrandTotal Sl s e Roe 0%
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Noiof

e ke R ey

11 1o 500 RO SR OO |- bSPTIR Lxs-to W _B3Bale
SRR N R R S E atEed o EA%
0002000 o TS 240% . o mzse o 1AM%
3001 to 4000 [ AL 1 ). 21158 0.26%
ARERGEG0D; A e et ) e e e R gab%
IO s o 059% . 907dd 1.13%
POt above R AR A SR T L RERAR
.Tutal 3122 100.00% 8000500 100.00%

X1} Shares held in physical and dematerialized form
The Company's shares are available for Dematerialization on National Securities Depository Limited.
(NSDL) & Central Securities Depository Limited (CDSL). Out af total shareholding, 54,48,520 Equity
Shares representing 68.10% of the paid-capital have so far been dematerialized by investors up to 31st
March,2013.
Xl Investor's Grievances
'The Company has constituted a Shareholdersiinvestor Grievance's Committes 1o look wile and redress
share holders and investors complaints.

‘Designated Email Id for handling investors grievances. - csjameshowel@grmail. oo
XIil) Registered Office:- Block10, Sector 17-A, Chandigarh-180017
‘Address for Correspondence - Block10, Sector 17-A, Chandigarn-160017

%IV} Address for Shares Transfer and related operations
‘Share transfer and related operations for the Company are conducted by the Registrar ana Stare Transier
Agents having their office at. :

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited,
'D-153A, 1" Floor, Phase-1, Okhla Industrial Area, New Delhi— 110020
Ph:011-26812683, Fax: 011-26812682, E-mail: admini@skylinerla.com

XV} Code of Conduct

Board of Directors of the Company have laid down & code of conduct applicabie for all Boarg inempers and.
Senior Management Personngl of the Company. The code had been circulated to all the membaers of the.
‘Board and Senior Management.In this regard, a deciaration by Chairman & Managing Director is
reproduced below

|, Haravtar Singh Arora, Managing Directar of James Hotels Limited, declare that all the Boara members

‘and Senior Management Personnel of the Company,to whom the Code of Conduct was applicable, have
affirmed their compliance with the code of conduct for the year ended 31" March, 2013

Far JAMES HOTELS uimiTED

Sdi-
. Dated : 21st August, 2013 (Haraviar Singh Aroraj
- Place : Chandigarh Chairman cum Managing Director

)
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CEQ/CFQO CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors
James Hotals Limited
Chandigarh.

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the yedr endeg 317
March, 2013 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, hereby cerlify that:-

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any matenal fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

2.Thesa statements tagether present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

5. There are, to the best of aur knowledge and belief, no transactions antered into by the company dunng
the year ended 31" March, 2013 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's Code of
Conduct.

4 We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporung, Wile
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial
reparting and we have disclosed to the auditors and Audit committee those deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal contrals of which, we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take
to rectify these deficiencies.

5 \We have indicated to the auditors and the audit Committee:

{a)lhere have been no significant changes inintemal control over financial reporling during e yeai

(b) there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during this year.

(¢) there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and fhe invaivement

there In, of management or an employee having significant role in the company’s internal control systems
over financial reporting.

For JAMES HOTELS ciMITELE

Sd/-
Dated : 21st August, 2013 {Haravtar Singh Arora)
Place : Chandigarh Chairman cum Managing Directu:
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members,

James Hotels Limited

We have examined the Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Dy James Hotels
Limited {the company) for the year ended 31st March, 2013 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges in India.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Manage-
ment, Our examination was limited o procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. Its

neither an audit nor an expression of opinion of the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information & according to the explanations given to us and
the reprasentations made by the Directors and Management, we certify that the company has
complied with the conditions of Cerporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned

Listing Agreemaents.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Company

SqQr-
(DINESH BHANDARD )

Fractising Company Secreta
Piace : Chandigarh g pany ry

Dated : 21st August, 2013 CP No. 10300
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Members
Ja mes Hatels Limited.

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of James Hotels Limited wrnicr sompnse
the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2013, the Statemant af Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory
information.

'2.  Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give s true and fair
view of the financial pasition, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act,
1926, This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance aof internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error,

3 CQur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemants based on our audit. We
: conductad ouraudit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical re quirgmants and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatemant,

4. An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disciosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judament, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
errof. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, aswell as evaluating the averall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe thattha audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for ouraudit opinion.

8. Aftentionisinvited fo the following points of Nofe '¢' of the financial statements.

; [ MNofe 4.2 - the Company has increased Authorised Share Capital Rs. 140,000, D00- [o RS,
520,000,000~ by passing a special resolution dated 14" December, 20711 by way of postal ballof;
however, the exact number of Equity Shares & Preference shares has not been specifically
claszified.

Wp Notfe 4.7 - non-provision of depreciation on cariain fixed assets (under-construction/urnder-
instaflation).
i) Mole 4.8 -non-payment offee forincrease in avthorised share capital
ivl MNote4.11 -appointmentof Company Secretary under Section 3834 of the Comparies Act, 1956,

6. Subject to our comments in paragraph (5) above, in our epinicn and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial statemants give the information required by the
Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
penerally accepted in india;
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{i) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2013,

(i} inthe case ofthe Statement of Profit & Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date, and

(iii} inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of tha cash flows for the year ended on that date.

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Crder, 2003, as amendead, Issued Dy ne
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section [4A) of Section 227 of the Act, we give in the

Annaxure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

As raquired by Section 227(3) of the Act, wereport that:

a} we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and:

baliaf were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} inouropinion properbooks of account as required by law have baen kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books,

c) - the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement deait with Dy this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

d) inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section {3C) of Section 211 of the Companias
Act, 1956, to the extent applicable.

g] on the basis of wrillen representations recaived from the directors as on 317 March, 2013, and
taken on racord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is, prima facle, disqualified as on
31" March, 2013, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of
Saection 274 of the Companies Act, 1958,

For VASUDEVA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 022239N

Sdi-
PITUSH SINGLA

Dated : 30th May, 2013 { FARTMEH}
Place : Chandigarh Membership No. 520263
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{Referred to in paragraph 7 of our report of even date on accounts of James Hotels Limited for
the year ended 31" March, 2013).

Inrespect of its Fixed Assets :

a)
b

CF

The records maintained by the Company need o be updated 1o show Tull particulars,
including gquantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

As explained to us, the Company has a programme for physical verification on a rotational
basis, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its business. Accordingly, certain fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management, during the year, and no malerial discrepancies were noticed on such
verification,

The Company did not dispese off substantial part ofits fixed assets dunng the year.

Inrespect ofits Inventories :

aj

b}

aj

o}

G

As explained to us, the invenlones wore physicaly verified dunng the year oy the
Management at reasonable intervals.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures
af physical verification of inventories followed by the Management were reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has maintained proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticad
on physical verification,

According to the information and explanations given {c us, the Company has not granteg
any loan secured or unsecured o Companies/firmsfother parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act. 1856. Accordingly, clauses {a) to (d) of
paragraph4{iii} of the Order are not applicable; hence not commented upon,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has taken
unsecured loans (interest free) from five other parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, (The maximum amount outstanding during
the year and the year end balance were Rs. 50,863 268/- & Rs. 42 863,268/ respectively).
According o the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of
payment of interast and repayment of principal (though not determined) are prima-facie, not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

According to the information and exolanations given o us, there s an adegquate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business with
regard to purchase of inventories and fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and
rendering of services. Further, on the basis of our examination and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have been
informed of any major weakness in the atoresaid intemal control system during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no contracis or
arrangements that need lo be entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, Accordingly, the pravisions of clause 4(v){b) of the Orderis not
applicable to the Company.

T T T
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James Hotels Limited————=

xiv, According to the information & explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or trading in

' shares, securities, debentures and ather investments: accordingly clause (xiv) of paragraph 4 of
the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

AV, According to the information & explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by othars from barks or financial institutions.

EAL R According to the informalion and explanations given to us, the term ioans taken by the
Company have besnapplied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

xvi. Accarding to the information & explanations given 1o us and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31" March, 2013, we report that there is a temporary usage
of short-term funds for long-term investment to the extentof Rs. 243 %0 lacs.

Wi, According to the information & explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allctment of shares during the year lo parlies and Companies covered in the register
rmaintained under Section 301 of the Companias Act, 1356,

Xl The Company did not have any ouistanding debentures during the yvear,

HX, The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the yaar

XXi: According to tha information & explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been
hoticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Dated : 30th May, 2013 For VASUDEVA & ASS0CIATES
Place : Chandigarh CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 022239N

Sdf-

{PIYUSH SINGLA)

PARTNER

Mambarship No. 520263




James Hotels Limited/—

BALAMNCE SHEET
AS AT 312t MARCH, 2013

T A —

Note As at31stMarch, 2013 As at 31stMarch, 2012
Rs. L Hs. Rs. Rs.
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
a} shara Capital 1.1 HL 005 0e0 B, 005,000
b) Reserves & Sumplus 1.2 46 B39 859 181,917,295
Shara Application Monay
(pending allotmeant) 3R A40.000 ATE, 140,000
Mon-Current Liabilities
[a} Long term Borrowings 1.3 464, 6H3 BES JOE QB GHE
(b} ther Long ferm Liabilities = 1.4 295,850 5,135,950
Current Liabilities
a) Trade Fayablas 1.5 14,650,710 1.031 976
b OtherCurrent Liabilities 1.6 B384 237 15,198 721
TOTAL Rs. . 1 ,5413‘,_2?9.32‘1 1 !4-4?!4'1-ﬁiﬂdl]
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
a) Fixed Assels 1.7
{1} TangibleAssets 1,145,343, 752 £54,FTE Ban
(i) Intangible Azsets 2,250, 344 [
(iit) Capital work-in-progeress 335,917,985 83,521,081 758 27U 257 VLU E D, UG
(b Long lerm Loans &Advances 1.8 10,833,181 R 1,218,357
B therMon-Current &ssets 1.9 1,900,000 186 366,678
Current Assets
ajinvantories 1.18 3,115 3680 L
biTrade Heceivables 1.11 13,689 B4R ]
ciCash & Bank Balances 1.12 24,754 738 43,08 001
d) Short Term Loans & Advances 1,13 [ 1,501, 682
g] Other Current Assets 1.14 1,037 518 180,182

Significantaccounting policies 3

Other notes to accounts

4

The notes referred to above

form an Integral part of the
financial statements

Dated : 30th May, 2013
Place ; Chandigarh

TOTAL Rs.

1 546,973,321

“AUDITOR'S REPORT"
I terms of cur attachad
regor of evan date,

For VASUDEVA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Ragistration No. 022239
Sdi-

(PIYUSH SINGLA]

PARTMER

Membership Mo, 520263

1,447,414,640

Sd/-

Haraviar Singh Arora
(Managing Director)
Sd/-

Meeraj Mohindroo
(Director)

Sd/-

Puja Sharma

iCompany Secretary)

TE




James Hotels Limited————

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315! MARCH, 2013

The notes referred te above
forn an integral part of the
financial statements

Dated : 30th May, 2013
Place : Chandigarh

“AUDITOR'S REPORT™
Im terms of our attachad
report of even date,

For VASUDEVA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUMTANTS

Firm Registration Mo. 022239M
Sdi-

{PIYUSH SINGLA)

PARTNER

Membership No. 520263

For the year ended For the year ended
NOTE JistMarch, 2013 J1stMarch, 2012
Rs. Rs
e e e T
Revienue 2.1 168,069,201 i
- frorm eperations
. Other Operating Revenue 2.2 8,276, D g
Other Income 23 1,255,062 34, 544
Total Revenue 1W 54,940
EXPENSES
. Costof materials consumed 2.4 34,702,108 ¥,
- Emplayes Benefits Expense 2.5 38,396,927 ahh 256
Finance Costs 2.8 14,857 OBE G
- Depreciation and Amortisation Expanses 1.7 489,057 487 fB3,274
' Other Expenses 27 57,809 887 161,709
- Total Expensos 104 964, 377 1,290,944
Loss before exceptionsal lams £ 19, 363,170; i 1,236,004}
Exceptional ltems
- Profiton sale of Fikad Assats 285734 366,537
Losgsforthe yaar {15,077 436; {BEE 467 ;
Earning per equity share
- Basic & Diluted .12 i1.88: (.41
Significant accounting policies 3
- Other notes onaccounts 4
Sy

Haraviai Jtngh Arora
{Managing Director)}
Sd/-

Meeraj Mohindroo
{Director]

Sdl-

Puja Sharma

iLompany Secretary)




James Hotels Limited
"PARTICULARS Asat 31t March, 2013 - A at 31st March, 2012
Rs. Rs. Rs. . Rs.

1.1.1 Authorised

-14,000,000 Equity Shares
of Rs, 10/-each 140,000,000 140,000,000
- 38,000,000 Equity sharas
"andlor Preference shares
af Rs. 10/-each 380,000,000 520,000,000 __EEEJ,U[J(],L]I.’]G 520,000, 0040

1.1.21ssued, Subscribed & Paid up
-8,000,500 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up A0, 005,000 A0,005,000

TOTAL Rs. 80,005,000 80,005,000
S e e ———

1.1.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares as at year end

a) Equity sharas of Rs, 10/~ each, fully paid up

Hamaafthe Shareholders Asat31stMarch, 2013 AsatdistMarch, 2012
Yeage of “haga of
Mo. of shares sharehalding  No. of shaies snareholding
1} Ajmair Singh Bhuliar 2093170 268.16 2,083,170 26.16
ii) Haravtar Singh Arora 1,272,260 15.90 1.272.260 15.90
i) Ajit Pal Singh 410,455 513 410,455 513
TOTAL ~ 3,775.885 4719 3,775.885 4718

:1.1.4 Reconciliation of share capital outstanding as atlhe beginning and at the end of the year

' During the current year and in the previous year, there has baen no movement in the numbear of egquity shares
autstanding.

MOTE 1.2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS
1.2.1 Capital Reserve
-Balance hrought forward G0, 004 all 1,000

:1.2.2 Revaluation Reserve

-Balarce brought foreard 144,147 450 Ve, 147 450
1.2.3 Loss

Statement of Profit & Loss

Balance brought forward (22 831,155) 127,901 0845,

-fidd ; Mat Lazs

far the year (15,077 436} {37,908, 5591) (869 467} (24, 837,1685;
TOTAL Rs. 146,839,850 161,917,295




James Hotels Limited =

PARTICULARS Asgat MstMarch, 2013
Rs. Hs. Rs,

As a3 st March, 2012
Rs. Rs.

MOTE 1.3 : LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
1.3.1 Secured

Term Loans

-Fram - Banks f 2 558 084

Funded Interest Tarm Loans

-Fram : Banks A2.121.422

Yahicles Laoans

-From : Bank 1,592,582 RAG.ATZ DRA
-Lass: Current maturities 24,586,035

Interast acorued and due 11778673

Interast accrued but not duo 2.086.979 - 34,851 691 R21.820.367
[refer Nofa 1.6} e e g

1.3.2 Unsecurad

Fram: Promoters 43 BE3 260
TOTAL Rs, E‘.f:}-ilﬁﬁlﬁfj

* axciusive of interest accrued but not due [Rs. 18.B37/-) an vehicles loans.
Motas

s

GE0,2TE Aal

[ Bl £ L S

2= i B )

708 985 698

1. Term Loans & Funded Tarm Loans from Slala Bark of India, Punjab Nalienal Bank & Gnnea Bane of india are
gacured, pari passu, by first charge on the enlirg fixed assets including equitable morgage of commercial land
(measuring 9,602 sq. yards). proposed building of hete! at Bleck No. 10, Sector 174, Chandigarh and current assets of
the Company and coliateral security. par passu, by first charge on 30% share cagital of the Campany in the namea of

Ciractors already pladged in favour of State Bank of India.
2. Vehicle Loans from ICIC] Bank are secured against specified vehicles

NOTE 1.4 : OTHER LONG-TERM LIAEILITIES

Bacurliy Deposits 212,000

Retontion Maorey A Fa3 85
TOTAL Rs. 5,295, 350

NOTE 1.5 : TRADE PAYABLES

For Supplies & Servicas S X<
TOTAL Rs. 14 650,710

NOTE 1.6 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturilies

Lang-term Borrowings 24,588 039

Irteresl aserued & due 1,178,673

Inferes] accrued but not due @105 616 A4 ATF0 328

frefer Mote 1.3) e A i e

Advance From cusiomers 1,998 01%

Lraditors For Capilal Goads BT35672

Taxes & Expenses Pavable 8,311 5874

Tax deduclad at sounce B30.567

Othar Liabiliies  A0Zg TR4
TOTAL Rs. 60, 364,237

452,000
4. 713660

A e e,

5,135,950

1,031,976

- R L (N1
23,078 D259
[ ol 48, e

|:.

8,634,801
3,805,644
123,157

_ 12,000
115,198,721

(&
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James Hotels Limited =

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012
Fs. Rs (33 Rs Rs.

NOTE 1.8 : LONG-TERM LOANS & ADVANGES

(Unsecured considered good -

unless otherwise stated).

Advances For Capital Goods 10,154 489 10,524,655

Deposits with Govammaeant

Depariments & Other Agencies 778,702 B34 702
TOTAL Rs. 10,933,191 11,219,357

NOTE 1.9 : OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

{To the extent nat adjusted or written off)

Fre-operative Expenses

(panding capilalisation) b4 466 678

-Balance brought forward 394 466,678

-Less : Transferred to

Building 257 B76,258

Furnilure & Fixtures - Hotel 54,712,775

Machinery & Equipment 81877645 354.466678 ¥

Unamortised Expenses ~ 1,900,000 L RAALY
TOTALRs. 1,900,000 396,366,678

‘represent fea for increase in autharised share capital. o

NOTE 1.10 : INVENTORIES

{As taken, valued & certified by the management)

Food & Beverages 1,873,350 i

Linen & Clothing 590,630 ]

House Keeping 223,140 0

Others LA28.240 O
TOTAL Rs. __3.115.360 0

NOTE 1.11 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Unsecured considered good -unless otherwise stated)

1.11.1 Exceeding six months 0 i

1.11.2 Others 13,699 648 0
TOTAL Rs. 13,699 648 0

NOTE 1.12 : CASH & BANK BALAMNCES

1.12.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks cumrent accounts 7,356,045 54,144

Cheqgues & drafts in hand 1,548,072 Q

Cash in hand 902,278 9 .806,393 5,834,748 2,301 896G

1.12.2 Other bank balances i

Balances held as margin money * 14.948 345 19,084,765
TOTAL Rs. 24,754,738 25.082,661

* pledged as security with United Bank of India and State Bank of India & Funjab Naticnal Bank for bank
guarantee in favour of Department of Sales Tax and Director General Foraign Trade, respactively.




PRI el S el et

JEI‘"EE HDtEIS Limited T T R R
Az af 31st March, 2013 Az at 31stMarch, 2012

PARTICULARS

Rs. s Rs. Fs.

sl e s ey e e ey Lt

NOTE 1.13 : SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

For Supplies & Services 3,564,784 393,03
Prepaid Expenses 709,147 952.715
Taxes 841,691 155,928
Staff 13,850 {0
Balances
~with Excise & Custom Authorilies 2,724,545
-with Excise & Taxation Authorities 163,968 2888 513 B
TOTAL Rs. A ER e 8,017,785 1,501,682
NOTE 1.14 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Amount Recoverable
{Unsecured considered good -unless otherwise stated)..
Exceeding six months 236,080 a0, 10
Others 701,428 - 0
TOTAL Rs. 1,037,518 180,162
NOTE 2.1 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales 73,003,620 &
Rooms Income 26,065 581 G
TOTAL Rs. 169,069,201 0
NOTE 2.2 : OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
Banquats & Other Income 6,262 234 G
Laundry Charges etc. 2203138 0
Commission & Incentives - B1,574 ¥
TOTAL Rs. 9,276,944 0
NOTE 2.3 : OTHER INCOME
Interest earned 963,315 38,366
Mizcellaneous 291 744 16,574
TOTAL Rs. 1285062 54,940
NOTE 2.4 : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Food & Beverages
Purchases 36,575,458 0
Less @ Closing Stock 1873350 0
TOTAL Rs. 34,702 108 0
NOTE 2.5 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries & Wages
(salaries & wages, leave encasements & bonus) 32,599,593 361,579
Contribution to :
Provident Fund & Other Funds 2,081,442 4]
Staff Welfare 3,7154972 4377
TOTAL Rs. 38,196,927 365,956




James Hotels Limited

PARTICULARS Asat 31stMarch, 2013 Asat31stMarch, 2012
RS, Rs. Rs. Rs.
NOTE 2.6 : FINANCE COSTS
Interast
-Banks 110,259,160 09,968, 99
Less: Capitalised
during the year 96,350,703 13908457 109,968,991 U
Bank Charges 1,049 531 {]
TOTAL Rs. 14,957,988 g
NOTE 2.7 : OTHER EXPENSES
Operating Expenses i
-Consumable Stores 5,121,907
-Power, Fuel & Electricity 20,350,344
-Franchise Fee 2973412
“Watch & Ward 2,284,343
-Others 6,960 487 37,690 44z
Rent 439,601 i
Repairs & Mainlenance ]
-Building & Electrical 300,740
-Machinery & Equipment 1,382,068
-Computers 101,245
-\ehicles 146,982
-General 13,135 1,954,171
Insurance 1,085,657 i
Rates & Taxes 1,625,491 i
Miscellaneous Expenses
-Other Administrative Expenses 2,880.825 Fli 235
-Travailing & Conveyancea 0
Directors 402,598
Stafft/Others 817,813 1,220,311
-General Charges 161,568 18,476
~Belling & Distribution Expenses 10,415, 7o4* G
Directors’ Sitting Fee 235,956 14,014 454 .. ub, 0%
Payments to Auditor 0,000 65,000
TOTAL Rs. 57,809,867 _161.709

" inclusive of commission, rebate & discount (Rs. 8,087, 567/-).
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NOTE "3 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Forming part of Accounts)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2013

3.1 Basis of Accounting
The financial stalements are prepared under hislorical cosl convention o accrual Dasis ot
accounting in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and comply
with the Accounting Standards (AS) as nolified under the Companies (AS) Rules. 2006 and the
presentation requiremants as prescribed by the Revised Schedule Viofthe Companies Act, 1956,
tothe extent applicahble,
3.2. Useof Estimates
The preparation of financial statements inconformity with generally accepled accounting
ptinciples requires that management makas estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of income and expenses of the year, the reported balance of assels and liabilities and the
disclosure relating to conlingent labilities as at the date of the financial stalements. These
estimates are based upon managemant's best knowledge of current events and actions. The
difference between the aclual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the
resulls are known/materialised.
3.3. Fixed Assets
-Tangible Assets
Fixed Assets are staled al their cost of acguisition or Consruction ess acLumualed gepreciation
and impairment of assets, ifany.
The cost comprises purchase price. borrowing costs if capitalisation critena are met and direclly
attributable costof bringing the asset 1o its working condition for the intended use.
-Intangible Assets
Infangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and imparmeant oss, it any.
Intangible assets are recognised if it is probable that the expected fulure economic benefils
attributable to tha assets will flow to the Company and it can be measured reliably.
- Capital Work-in-Progress
Expenses incurred during construction/installation perod are included under capital work-in-
progress and allocated to relevant fixed assets in the ratio of cost of the respeclive assets on
completion of constructionfinstaliation
3.4. Depreciation/Amortisation

-Depraciation on fied assets is provided, on written down value methog. ai the ralgs and in he
manner specified in the Schedule X1\ ofthe Companies Act, 1956,

-Depreciation on additions to fixed assets s calculated on month and balances.

-Depreciation on assels sold & scrapped, during the yvear, is provided upto the month in wiich such
fixed assets are sold or scrapped.

-Intangible Assels are amorbised on straight ing basis over their estimated uselul life nol exceeding
ten years, based on economic benefits that would be derived, as per the estimates made by the
Management.

3.5 Impairment of Assets
The carrying amounts of assels are reviewed at each balance sheel date if theve 15 any indication
of impairment based oninternalexternal factors. Anassetis treated as impaired when the carrying
cost of the assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss, if any, is charged o the
Statement of Profit & Loss in the yvear in which an assel is identified as impaired. Reversal of
impairment losses recognised in prior years is recorded when there is an indication that the
impairmeant l0ssas recognised for the assets no longer exisl or have decreased.

3.6. Valuation of Inventories
Inventories  are valued at cost which is based on First-in Firstour (FIFO; method.
Unserviceable/damaged/discarded stocks and shortages are charged to the Statement of Profit

and Loss.
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3.7 Revenus Recognition
- Revenue from sale of goods s recognised when risk and rewards of ownership are transferred to
the customers.
- Revenue from services is recognised when services are rendered and related costs are incurred,
- Other income is recognised on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.
- Insurance and other claims are accounted for on settlement of claims/on receipt.
- Salas are shown netof taxes, as applicable.
3.8, Employee Benefits
a) Short-term Employee Benefit :
-Leave Encashment, on the basis of actual computation, s accounted oo on accrual Dasis,
during the tenura of employmeant the payment in respect thereof is made by the Company from
its own funds as per the past practice consistently followed by the Company.
-Bonus is accounted for on actua! payment.
b) Post-Employment Benefits
(I} Defined Contribution Plans :
Contributions as required under the Statute/Rule are made o Emplayess Siale insurance &
Pravident Fund and charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year when the
contributions to the respective funds are due.
{ii}y Defined BenefitPlan:
Gratuity s accountad for on actual payment basis - the Company has nol laken any
Gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corperation of India or any other insurer covered under the
specified provisions of tha Income Tax Act, 1981,
{c)  Termination Benefits :
Termination banefits are recognised as an expense as and when incurred.
3.9 Borrowing Costs
Borrawing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of quaitying assels are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets to the extent that they relate 1o the periad tilt such
assels are ready to be putio use, Aqualifying assetis one that necessarily takes substantial periad
of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing cosis are charged to the Statement of
Prafit & Loss
3.10 Foreign Currency Transactions
-Foreign currency transactions are recordsd at the exchange rale prevailing on the date of
transaction,
-Gains or lozses, If any, arising due to exchange differences at the time of transaction or seftlement
are accounted for in the Statement of Profit & Loss,
3.11, Investments
- Investments are classified into current and long<term investments, nvestments that are readily
reglisable and are intended to ba held for not mare than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments, All other investments are classified
as noncurrent investmeants,
-Current investments are carried at costor fair value whichever is lower,
-Long-term investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution in value of long-tenmmn
investments is made only, if a decline is other than temporary.
3.12.  Operating Lease
Leases where the lessor effectivaly retains substantially all the nsks and benefits of ownership of
the leased assets are classified as operating leases. Operating lease charges are recognised as
an expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss on a straight line basis,
3.13. Taxesonlhcome
_Current Tax is measured at the amount expecied to be paid o the tax authornties in accordance
with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961,
-Defarred tax is recognised, subject 1o the consideration of prudence in respect of deferrad tax
assels, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accou riting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

L)
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_Deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depreciation snd carry forward losses are not recognised
unless there Is virtual certainty about availability of future laxable income to re alize such assels.
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

_Annualised basic eamnings per equity share is arrived al basad on net profit/{iess) attributable 1o
equity sharehaolders to the basic weig hted average number of equity sharas outstanding.

_Annualised diluted earnings per eguity share is arrived at based on adjusted net profit {loss)
attributable to equity shareholders to the adjusted waighted average number of eguity shares
outstanding, for the effects of ail dilutive potential equity shares; except where the resulls are anti-
dilutive. At present the Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares,

Cash Flow Statement:

The Cash Flow Statement is preparad by the indirect method set out inAccounting Standard (AS) 3
on Cash Flow Statements and presents the cash flows by operating. investing and financing
activities of the Company.

-Cash and cash equivalents presented in the Cash Flow Statement consist of cash in hand,
cheques & drafts in hand, balances in current account, fixed deposit {with an original maturity of
threemonths or less).

Prior Perlod items/Extra-ordinary ltems

Prior period items/Extra-ordinary items, having material impact on the financial aftairs of the
Company, are disclosed separataly.

Contingencies and Provisions

Aprovision is recognised when the Company has a prese nt abligation as & result of past evant. ILis
nrobable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the
obligation in respact of which a reliable estimate canbe ma de. Provisions are not discounted to its
present value and are determined based on the best estimale of the expenditure reguired to sette
the obligation at the balance sheet dale. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

& contingent lability is disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources ambodying the
economic benefitis remolte.

NOTE 4:0THERNOTES TOACCOUNTS
(Forming part of Accounts)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2013

Contingent Liabilities & Commitments:
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining 10 b executed o capilal aLuiunt and nul provided
for in the books of account - Nil {previous year - Rs, 100,000,000/-).
b) ContingentLiabilities:
- Claims againstthe Company notacknowledged as debt - MNil iprevious year - M|
_Additional fee for increase in Authorised Share Gapital - Rs. 598,500/ (previous year - il .

. Liabiities in respect of Income Tax and Sales Tax have been accounted for on the basis of
respective returns filed with the relevant authorities. Additional demand, if any, arising at the
time of assessments will be accounted for in the year inwhich assessments are completed.

Authorised Share Capital:
The Authorised Share Capital of the Compary isRs. 5 20000, 000/- (Rupeas fifty two crores anly)
divided into 14,000,000 {One crore and forty lacs only) Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each (Rupees ten
only) and 38,000,000 {Three crores and eighty lacs) Equity and/or Preference Shares of Rs. 10/
each (Rupees ten only), However, the exact number of Equity Shares & Prefarence shares has not
been specifically classified.
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4.3,

4.4

Share Application Money (pending allotment -Rs.375,140,000/-)
iread with Note 4.4 infra)

A} Balance {Ason 017 April, 2011 -Rs. 80,300, 000/-):

i)

i)

¥)

Share Application Money (Rs.80,300,000/-) had been received consequent o the resolution
passed inthe Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 297 Septamber, 2007 in order
to comiply with the terms and conditions of the lending Bank as mentioned in para {ii)
heraundar.

State Bank of India sanctioned a term loan of Rs. 450,000,000/~ 1o part finance the completion
of hotel project (situated at Plot No. 10, Sector 17, Chandigarh), with a stipulation that the
remaining amount (i.e. Rs.73,100,0005~) will be contributed by the promoters as Share
Capital.

The Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 29" September, 2007 passad g
resclution under Saction B1(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956 for preferential allotment of
equity shares in accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 to Mr.
Ajmair Singh Bhullar and Mr. Haravtar SinghArora. the promoters of the Company.

The Company, pursuant to the provisions of Clause 24 of the Listing Agreement, had applied
for getting "in principle’ approval of Bormbay Stock Exchange (BSE) for listing of new issue of
shares. However, BSE had notgranted the approval.

As per the stipulation ofthe Banks; monies already brought in by the promoters in the form of
share Capital, Share Application Money and Unsecured Loans not to be allowed to be
withdrawn. According to the stipulation of the Banks, Share Application Money had not be
refunded to the promaotars,

B Received during the financial year 2011-2012 (Rs. 294,840,000/-).

1)

i}

Share Application Monay (Rs.284.840,000/-) had been received consegquant (o the special
resolution (through Postal Ballot) passed by the shareholders of the Company on
14" December, 2011 {refer Note 4.3 supra) in order to comply with the terms and conditions of
the lending Bank as mentioned in para (i) hereunder.

State Bank of India, while appraising the Company’s request for grant of additional term loan
in the month of October, 2011, desired that an amount of Rs. 37.53 crores of unsecured loans
be converted into capital, before the disbursement of proposed additional term loan.

Afew minority shareholders filed petition, in previous year, {objecting preferential allotment to
promoters) with the Company Law Board w's 397 & 398 of the Companies Act, 1856 The
Hon'ble Company Law Board vide its order no. CP No. 132(ND)¥2011 dated 13" December,
2011 kept the resclution of offer, issue and allotment of Preference Shares in abeyance till the
final decision of the Company Law Board; and the scheduled hearing on 16" May, 2013 was
adjourned to 30" August, 2013 -the matteris subjoined.

The Company had duly intimated regarding the above mentioned order of the Board to the

Principal Stock Exchange (i.e. Bombay Stack Exchange); where the shares of the Company
are listed.

Long-term Borrowings:

State Bank of India {vide letter no. SCB/ICHDIAMT-HI; 2012-2013/72 dated 19" January,
2013} and Punjab Mational Bank (vide latter no. LCB/2012 dated 29" Novembar, 2012) have
restructuredireschedulad the loans, as mentioned herein below:-
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a) Secured
-Term Loans
From State Bank of India
Restructuring Credit Facilities
Repayment in monthly ballooned installments are as under:
Principal outstanding as on 017 January, 2012 { Rs 398,000,000,
15 monthly instalments of Rs. 800,000/-each w.e I January, 2012
12monthly instalmeants of  Rs. 1,000,000/ eachw.e.f. April, 2013
12 monthly instalments of Rs. 1,200,000/-eachw.a.f.April, 2014
12 monthly instalments of  Rs. 1,700,000/~ eachw.e.f. April, 2015,
12 monthly instalments of Rs. 4,000,000/- aach woe f. April, 2016,
12 monthly instalments of Rs.6,000,000/- eachw.ef. April. 2017
12 monthly instalments of  Rs. 7,000,000/- each w.e f. April, 2018
12 monthly instalments of  Rs. 5,000,000/- eachw.ef April, 207159,
10 manthly instalments of Rs, 6 000,000/- each and last two montnry
instalments of Rs. 7,600 000/ eachw.e.f.Apri, 2020.
Funded Interest Term Loan | ( Ks. 9,000,000/~
45 monthly instalments of Rs. 200,000/~ eachw.e f. 3 1" July, 20135
Funded Interast Term Loan [ Rs. 66,200,000/-)
04 monthly instalments of Rs. 300,000/-eachw.ef. 31" July, 2013
12 monthly instalments of Rs. 500,000/-each w.e.f. 30" April, 2014,
12 monthly instalments of Rs. 500,000/~ each w.e.f. 30" April, 2015
12 manthly instalments of Rs. 2,100,000/ eachw.e f. 30" April, 2016
11 monthly instalments of Rs. 2,200,000/~ each and lastinstalment of
Rs, 2,100,000/ w.ef 30thApril, 2017,
Funded Interest Term Loan Il { Rs.1,500,000/-)
30monthly instalments of Rs. 50,000/-eachwef 31" July, 2013,
From Punjab National Bank  Restructuring Credit Facilities
Fresh Term Loan | Rs, 34,000,0005%)
48 monthly instalments of Rs.100,000/- sachw.ef. Aprl 2015,
36 monthly instalments of Rs.600,000/- eachw.ef. April, 2018
07 moanthly instalments of Rs. 1,000,000/~ each and last instalment of Rs. 80U UUW- w.e.1. April,
2022.
Funded Interest Term Lean { Rs. 33,800,000/
09 monthly instaiments of Rs. 600,000/ eachw.ef July, 2013
12 monthly instalments of Rs.1,000,000/- eachw.ef. Aprl 2014
11 manthly instalments of Rs. 1,400,000/~ each andlastinstalment of Hs 10U UL woe T April,
2015,
Restructured Term Loan { Rs. 273,000,000/-)
03 monthly instalments of Rs 200,000/ eachwef. January, 2014,
24 monthly instalments of Rs.200,000/- eachw.ef. Apnl, 2014
12 monthly instalments of Rs. 500,000/« eachw.ef April, 2016,
12 manthly instalments of Rs. 2,500,000/~ each w.e £ Aprl, 2007
12 monthly instalments of Rs. 3,500,000/- eachw.e.f April, 2018
12 monthly instalments of Rs, 2,000,000/~ eachw.ef April, 2015,
12 monthly instalments of Rs.2 300,000/~ eachw.ef April, 2020
10 monthly instalments of Rs. 13,800,000/ eachw.e f.Apnl 2021
From United Bank of India (Rs. 95,000,000/ ).
76 monthly installments of Rs. 100,000/ eachw.ef Dec., 201210 Mar. 2Ui%
07 monthly installments of Rs. 10,500,000/~ eachw.e.f Apr., 2019 o Oct, 201%
01 monthly installment of Rs.11,100,000/« due & payablein Nov,, 2018,
-Interest on all the above tlerm loans is payable on monthly basis
Interest accrued & due { Rs.1,178,6735), for the month of Fabruary, 2003 wn ten joan Trom

United Bank of India remained unpaid atthe close of the year. @
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b} Unsecured
- Unsecured loans from promaoters were raised in pursuance of stipulations ot the Banks.
-Unsecured loans ( Rs.42 863 2685 from promaters [Le. Directors | Rs.4,650,251~) &
Others { Rs.38,213.017/-)] are exempt deposit, inconformity with the provisions of Section
584 of the Companies Act. 1958 read with Rule 2{b){xi) of the Companies {Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 1975,

-The Company has not entered into any contractual agreement{s} with the above referred
parties with regard to payment of interest & repayment of principle.

4.6 a) In the opinion of the Directors, "Current Assets” and “Loans & Advances’ are
approximately of the value stated in the Balance sheet, if realised in the ordinary course of
business and to the best of their knowledge provisions for all the known liabilities have been
made and, as certified, all the contractual and statutory obligations have been duly complied
with,

b} Party balances have been incorporated in the financial statements at the vaiue as per
the books of account & are considered hopeful of recovery/good for payment,

4.7 Fixed Assets:

Capital Work-in-Progress (Rs. 335,017 985/-) comprises of:

Building {under-construction Rs.256.130,069/), Plant & Machinery and Miscelaneous
Fixed Assets (Under-installation Rs 174596 913~ & Rs 62 201,003 respectively), the said
amount, on completion of construction/nstallation will be capitalised to respeciive assels,
-To ascertain corract amount of profit or loss for the given perod & in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting pnnciples and the policy consistently followed by the

: Company. depreciation on other fixed asse!s (under-construction/under-instailation) has not

! been provided.

i -The Company has commenced operations, during the year, therefore Fre-operafive
Expenses have been capitalised.
Long-term Loans & Advances:
Advances for capital goods (Rs. 10,154 489/-); the goods will be received in the sosuing year.

4.8 Other Non-Current Assets:

Unamortised Expenses { Rs. 1,800,000~ represent foe for increase in authonsed share
capilal {i.e. normal fee for filing of Form=-5).

Since the case (refer note 4.4 supra) is pending with the Company Law Boardg, the Compary
has nof deposited the above mentioned fee till dale.

4.8 The Registrar of Companies, Punjab & Chandigarh had initiated legai proceedings, in
previous year, under Sections 154(2), 193, 301(4} and 303(2) of the Companies Act, 1956,
against the Company and its Directors in the Court of Hon'ble Chief Judicial Magistrate,
Chandigarh; the Court has compounded the offence and the Company has deposited the

: compounding fee as directed by the Court.

4.100  The Registrar of Companies, Punjab & Chandigarh has issued show cause notice No.
TSi209A/4249/2213 & No, TS/200M04249/2221 dated 29.01.2013 under Sections 3834 and
224(8) of the Companies Act, 1956, respectively. againstthe Company and its Directors. The
Company and itz directors have filed compounding application under Section 6214 of the
Companies Act. 1956 for compounding of offences under Section 383A and Section 224(8)
of the Companies Act, 1956.

411  The Company Secretary resigned w.e.f 27 December, 2011, thereafler the pos! remained
wacant fill 30" June, 2012. The Company has appoinfed the Company Secrefary we.f
01 Jduly, 2012
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412  Earings PerShare (AS-20)

Year ended Yearended
31" March, 2013 31" March, 2012

Numerator
MNetLoss
attributabie to Equity shareholdars Rz, (15077 436) Rs. (B9 46T)
ODenominator
Waighted Average
Murmbar of Eguity shares outatanding Na's 8,000,500 Mo's 8,000,500
Maminal
Valwe per Eguity share Rz. 10 Ee. 10
Earnings per Equity share
-Basic & Dilutad R=.(1.88) Rg.(0.11)

Maote:  Sincethe case (refernote 4 4 supra) is pending with the Company Law Boardg, the Company
has not considered Share Application Maney for computation of diluted earnings per equity share (as
requirad by paragraph 28 of Accounting Standard — 20 on "Earnings Per Share” notified pursuantto the

Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

413 Borrowing Costs (AS - 16) :

' Borrowing cosis (Rs. 96,350,703/-) attributable to construction/installation of fixed assets have
been capitalised, during the vear. Capitalisation of borrowing costs will cease when assantially all
the activitizs necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its infended use are completad.

414 Segment Reporting (A5 -17)
Since the Company pnmarily operales in cne segment {Hotel Industry) - therefore segment
reporting as required under Accounting Standard - 17 is not applicable - there is no reportable
geographical segmeant eithear,
4,15  Related Party Disclosures (A5-18)
(As cerlified by the management)
a) Raelated Parties & their relationships:
i} - KeyManagement Fersonna!
-Haraviar Singh Arora (Managing Director)
i) Relatives of Key Management Personnel
-Bhupinder 3ingh
-Paramijit Singh
iy Individual having control or significant influence
-Ajmair Singh Bhullar

bl Transactions with related partias:

Nature of Transactions Key Management Indrvigual faving control

Personnel or significant influence

AMOUNT AMOUNT

Unsecured Loans

-Balance as on 01st April, 2012 50,251 2T.870.017
Add : received during the year 11,500,000 g9 650,000
Less ! repaid during the year 8,000,000 0
-Balance as on 31st March, 2013 3,550,251 37,920,017

&)




James Hotels Limited

416 Land (Leasehold) was allatted by the Chandigarh Administration to the Company.
Accounting Standard - 19is not applicable in case of "lease ag reaments touze land”,
4,17 Deferred Tax Asset & Liability (AS-22)

In absance of virtual certainty of sufficient future taxable income, deferred tax assel as a measure af
prudence has not been recognised on carry forward of business losses/unabsorbed depreciation
under tax laws,

418 Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
Based on the information presently available, there are no amounts due 1o any micro or small
enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
4.19  Auditor's Remuneration

31" March, 2013 31" March, 2012
AMOUNT AMOUNT

~Audit Foe 60,000 40,000
inother capacity 20,000
Taxation Matters 15,000
Company Law Malters 10D 25,000
Reimbursement of expenses 5,000 5,000

Total Rs. 20,000 65,000

}1.2{! No Managerial Remuneration has been paid duning the year in wake of losses incurred by the
Company.
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in terms of our attached report of even date.

For VASUDEVA & ASSOCIATES Sl
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 022239M

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 5 of General Instructions under
Part-ll of Revised Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extentapplicabla to the
Company.

Material Consumed

31" March, 2013 31" March, 2012
Particulars AMOUNT (Rs.} AMOUNT (Rs.)
Food & Beverages 34,702,108 il
Imported & indigenous consumption of Raw Material/Stores & Spares
31" March, 2013 3" March, 2012
Particulars Amount % age of total Amount % of age total
{Rs.] consumption {Rs.) consumption
- Raw Materal/Stores & Spares
Indigenous 39,824,015 100 - G
imporied - - - =
Transactions in Foreign Currency
Particulars ; 31" March, 2013 31" March, 2012
Amount Amount

(1} Value of Imports calculated on C.L.F. Basis

Capital Goods Mil 683,000
{ii} Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Royalty
(USD 21,000.75) 1,156,159 il

(iif) Earnings in Foreign Currency
Room Rent, Banguels & Other Income

(USD 221,293 .36) 12,019,927 * il
* Eamings in foreign exchange represent foreign inward remittances (FIRC)

Figures for previous year have been regrouped/ rearranged, where considered necessary to

confamm to the current year's presentation.
Figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee.

For and on the behalf of Boara of Directors

S ; :

(PIYUSH SINGLA) Meeraj M'anhrndtrnn
PARTNER (Director)

Membership No. 520263 : Sd/-
Fuja Sharma

{Company Secretary)

Dated : 30th May 2013
Place : Chandigarh

&

Haravtar Singh Arora |
{Managing Director)
gl

-
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDING MARCH, 2013

"A" CASH INFLOWS

(1) EROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
a) Loss before tax

Adjustments

Depreciation and amaortisation
{Gain)Loss on sale of fixed assets

Interest samed

s Interest paidfincurred (Net)
| Profit from operating activities

: b) Working capital changes ;
' {Increase)/Decrease in inventorias
- {Increase)yDacrease in Trade Receivables

{Inczrease)Decrease in Short-Term Loans and

Chdvances

{Increase)Decrease in Other Currant Assals
{IncraaselDaecrease In Long-Term Loanz and Advances

Increase/{Decrease) in Other Long-Term Liabilities
Increased{Dacreasa) in Trade Payables

Incraasad{Dacreasa) in Other Current Liabilities
Cash generated from operations
c) Diract taxes paid (net of refund)

Total "I"
{ | JFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

. d) Purchase of tangible assetsfintangible assets/
. capital work-in-progress

b) Procesds from sale of tangible assetsfintangible assets/
| capital work-in-progress

. &} Purchase of investments

| d) Proceeds from sale of investments
&) Investment in subsidiaries/associates!
i business ventures

) Realisation of Long-Term Loans and
Advances from subsidianes/associates!
business venlures
g} {increasei’Decrease in other Non-Curent Assets
h {increaseyDecrease in Fixed Deposits
i} Dividand recaived
) Interest received
Total "I"

CURRENT YEAR
315T MARCH, 2013

5.

{15,077 436)
49,007,487
(£35,734)

{963,318)
13,908,457

46,A70.456
(3,115,360)
(13,699 648)
(6.516,103)
(B57,356)

286,166

159,900
13.618.735

(94,834,485
{18,278.695)
(8]

{18,278,695)

(125,292,056}

290,000
&
Q

0

a

0
4,146,420
0
953,318

PREVIOUS YEAR
315T MARCH, 2012

Rs,

(B6G.467)
763,279
{366,537)

{38,368)
{

0
0

5,566,330
(494 964)
43,854 488

270,903
805,906

i0d,084,864)
37,006,708
0

37,006,708

(119,692,318)

{43,876 177)
00,000

0

0

0

0

{123,154 685)
(1,399,517}

167,492,023
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENMDING MARCH, 2013

CURRENT YEAR
315T MARCH, 2013

(I} FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

a) Proceads from jssue of Share Capital 0
b} Share application Money {pending allotment} 0
¢l Proceeds from Long-Term Borrowings (net) 155,687,967
d} Increase in Short-Term Borrowings (net) 0
e} Redemption of Preference shares 3]
Il Repayments of Long-Term Borrowings 0
g} Decrease in Shor-Term Borrowings (net) ]
h} Dividends paid { including distribution tax) 0
|} Interest and other Finance cost {13,908.457)
Total °I° 141,785 510
*B* Nel {decrease)increase in cash and
cash equivalents (I+11+11) 3,818,487
Add ;: Cash and Cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year 5,987 896
*C" Cash and Cash equivalents at the
and of the year 9,506,393
Cazshand Cash eguivalents comprizas of CURRENT YEAR

Cazh & Bank Balances as per Maote 1,12

Less ; Fixed Deposits

Motas 2

315T MARCH, 2013

24 7324 738
14,948 345
280,6383

PREVIOUS YEAR
31ST MARCH, 2012

{0

24, 840.00

0

0

0

12ui 3T GA3)
i)

]

]

345,464,317

|86,020,908)
91,008,804

5,087,896

FEEVIOUS YEAR
31st MARCH 2012

25,082,661
19,084, 765
5,087 896

1. The above cash flow statemant has been prepared under the indirect method set out @ Acsoanting
slandard - 3 notified under section 211 (3C) of the Companias Act, 1956

2. Pravious year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary

In terms of our attached report of even date,

For VASUDEVA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 022239N

-

{PIYUSH SINGLA)

PARTNER

Membership No. 520263

Dated : 30th May 2013
Flace : Chandigarh

For and on the behalf of Boarg of Directors

Sdf-

Haravtar Singh Arora
Managing Director
{ e Ed."l

Meeraj Mohindroo
{Director)

Sdi-

Puja Sharma
(Company Secratary)




James Hntgls Limited

REGD. OFFICE:BLOCK 10,SECTOR 17-A,CHANDIGARH PROXY FORM
: ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Ty R o e SR iR ekearbrkiassasdsiereneendTE - the T disitict of

s DBING @8 member | members of the  above-named Company hereby
APPOINL.. s OF i in the district
oLt on TN B0 oo e e e district of

wvnenan-88 Myfour proxy to attend and vote for mefus on my/our behalf at the 32nd Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, the 30th day of September, 2013 at
10.00A.M. at Indira Holiday Home, Sector 24-B, Chandigarh and at any adjournments there of.
Name ofthe Shareholder..........coooi i

e IR RO o g e R s o i R S e iR

B g 1 e R TR S T S e One
RegiStered FOONO......... ..o Eiﬂgﬁﬁe
o -ofshmeasheld oo s i e e Stamp
SgnEINS. oo sl T s e

Signature. .o

Mote:The proxy form duly signed across the revenue stamp of the Ry pee should reach the
Registered Office of the Company atleast 48 hours before the time of the meeting. ;

JAMES HOTELS LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE:BLOCK 10,SECTOR 17-A,CHANDIGARH
ATTENDANCE SLIP
S R 1 IR R A 1 0 o G AR
No. Of SHARES HELD..............
et Nl i

Ll D E T e TR e W R A

| hereby record my presence at the 32nd. Annual Genaral Meeting of the Company 1 neid on Monday,
the 30th day of September, 2013 at 10.00 A M. at Indira Holid ay Home, Sector 24-B, Chandigarh

Full Name of the Shareholders/Proxy Signature
{IM BLOCK LETTERS)

Mote:  Shareholders altending the Meeting in person or by proxy are requested to compiete the
attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the mesting hall.

&
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FORMB

Covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with

the stock exchanges
Name of the Company James Hotels Limited - |
2. | Annual Financial Statements for the | 31* March 2013 |
year ended " ]
| Type of Audit Qualification Subject to
4. | Frequency of Qualification The Qualifications No. 1and 2 have been
' appearing since F.Y 2011-12 and the
qualifications No. 3 and 4 are shown in the
e e e current Financial year 2012-13.
=¥ Draw attention to relevant notes in Qualifications shown in Audit Report :
the annual financial statements and
management response to the i)the Company has increased |
gualification in the Directors Report : | Authorised Share Capital Rs. 140,000,000/- |
to Rs.520,000,000/- by passing a special
resolution dated 14" December, 2011 by
way of postal ballot; however, the exact
number of Equity Shares & Preference
shares has not been specifically classified.
i} non-provision of depreciation on certain
fixed assets (under- construction/ under-
installation).
iiynon-payment of fee for increase in
authorised share capital,
| iv) appointment of Company Secretary under
Section 383A of the Companies Act, 1856 !

sl |
. !

L

i (shown as Point 4.2, 4.7, 4.8 and 4.11 in the

- Notes to Accounts forming part of Audit
. . Report e 5T
3] Comments from Board/ Audit 1. The classification of shares is not |
Commitiee mandatory as per Table A of the Schedule |
| of the Companies Act, 1956 and this has |
no effect on the financials of the Company. |
2. The fixed assets on which depreciation
was not charged are part of the
Building (under-construction), Plant & |
Machinery and other Fixed Assets (upder-

S e e e

2 .F:-ﬂ_:_.r"'
-._.:I'J I
- = %-.-]“ac - 'I'l,'-__;.-;"l' I




installation). Hence, no depreciation was
charged on these assets.
3. The matter is kept in abeyance as it I1s
pending before the Hon'ble Company Law
. Board.
4. The Company couldnt find suitable
candidate during short period. However,
the Company appointed Wholetime
Company Secretary on 01.07.2012 to
comply with the provisions of Section 333#.
of the Companies Act, 19356, '

TE T T PIPEITe F T Pere PPy,

(The Management reply to  the
Qualification is given in Directors Report.)

For James Hotels Limited
|

v

L I\1‘1
(Haravtat‘Singh Arora) (Neerai é‘hm 00)
CEO/CFO Chairman * Audit Corpmittee




